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Rebecca Graham

From: Scott Ferguson <sferguson@kennebec.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 2:10 PM
To: Mitch Boynton; Liberty, Randall
Cc: Mary-Anne LaMarre; 'Steve Gorden'; dale.lancaster@somersetcounty-me.org; Scott R. 

Nichols; anfournier@roadrunner.com; Rebecca Graham; steven.french@maine.gov; Todd
Brackett

Subject: FY26-27 County Jail Operations Fund Initiatives

Importance: High

 

External Sender - From: (Scott Ferguson 
<sferguson@kennebec.gov>)  
This message came from outside your organization.  

 

Learn More

  

Randy, 
Mitch, 
  
Here is the MAT/ Medical/ Mental health county initiatives for submission to the FY26/ 27 Biennial Budget 
  
COUNTY JAIL OPERATIONS FUND Z227 
                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                         

Initiative: Provides funding to county jails for medication assisted treatment and medical care which was recently 
mandated in Public Law 2021, chapter 732, Part C: 
                                                                        FY26                            FY27 
                                                                        $13,950,470                  14,698,848 
  
Justification:    Public Law 732, May 5, 2022, Sec. C-1. 34-A MRSA §1208-B, sub-§4B; Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT);  PL 732 mandated seven “shall” requirements with no fiscal note to fund these requirements: 

1. Screening on intake using evidence-based tools to assess the risk of overdose or withdrawal 
and the person's history of substance use disorder and to determine initial treatment options; 
2. Medically managed withdrawal treatment consistent with evidence-based medical standards; 
3. All forms of medication for addiction treatment, including at least one of each formulation of 
each United States Food and Drug Administration-approved medication-assisted treatments for 
substance use disorder, including alcohol use disorder and opioid use disorder, to ensure that each 
person receives the particular formulation found to be the most effective at treating and meeting 
the person's individual needs. Medication under this subparagraph must be offered for the 
duration of the person's incarceration; 
4. Behavioral treatment options, such as group and individual counseling, and clinical support; 
5. Peer support services; 
6. Reentry planning and transitional support such as coordination with community-based 
treatment and case management service providers and recovery organizations to ensure reentry 
and continuity of care after release, including appointments for services made prior to release; 
and 
7. Assistance in obtaining health insurance prior to release. 

  
Distribution by County: 



2

  
Supporting details are to follow. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
Scott 
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